
 
Via Email 

iGT UNC 

C/O Gemserv Ltd 

8 Fenchurch Place, London 

EC3M 4AJ 

15th March 2017 

Bob Fletcher 

UNC Distribution Workgroup Chair 

 

Dear Bob, 

RE: UNC593/iGT095 Joint Workgroup discussions 

Following the iGT UNC Modification Panel meeting held on 15th March 2017, the Panel discussed and 

agreed that there would be significant merit in holding a Joint Workgroup to discuss the above 

Modifications. The proposed aim of such a Workgroup would be to deliver, where possible, a common 

solution for Price Comparison Website and Third Party Intermediary access to the Data Enquiry 

Service, and to develop the required revisions to the respective Final Modification Reports, as 

directed by the Authority in its decision letter of the 1st March 2017. 

The Panel is happy for the first Workgroup meeting to be held on 23rd March 2017, should the UNC 

Panel also support this course of action. 

The iGT UNC Code Administrator will be sending an email out to all iGT UNC parties to invite them to 

attend or dial into this meeting pending the UNC Panel decision on this on 16th March 2017. 

The Panel also discussed the letter received from MRASCo Limited with regard to an offer of support 

to the workgroup for UNC593/iGT095 based on their own experience of delivering an equivalent 

solution in electricity. The Panel feels that this letter needs to be addressed and further action decided 

at the Joint Workgroup meeting to ensure this is a collaborative effort. 

The iGT UNC Panel requests that the MRASCo Ltd letter be added to the Workgroup agenda for the 

meeting on 23rd March 2017. It is intended that this will be to discuss whether MRASCo Ltd should be 

invited to future Workgroup(s) as an interested party as per Part L 20.1(e) of the iGT UNC.  

Panel members would also ask that the Joint Workgroup be scheduled as early as possible on the 

agenda so that iGT attendees can more efficiently allocate their time.   

If you have any questions with respect to this request, please contact Rachel Bird on 0207 090 1032. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Steve Ladle 

iGT UNC Chair 

cc: Alex Plant, Les Jenkins, iGT UNC Panel members  


